Saima Ashraf

DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: ddfo@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saima Ashraf is working as DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Saima Ashraf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ICMA in Finance, Accounts, Audit &Tax Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	1998 - 2004
B.Com in Finance, Audit, Budgeting, Tax	1994 - 1997
University of Pune , India	
Experience	
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence	2023- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence	2022 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
DD Financial Operations	2019 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Financial Operations	2019 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Account Officer	2019 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Account Officer	2018 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Accounts Officer	2016 - 2018
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Budget & Accounts Officer	2009 - 2016
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Budget & Accounts Officer	2009 - 2019
NUST University , SCEE, NUST H-12 Islamabad	
Manager Finance & Accounts	2006 - 2009
Wah Engineering College, University of Wah , Main Mall Road, Wah Cantt, Taxila	
Admin cum Finance Assistant	2004 - 2006
Islamabad Club , Near Kashmir Chowk¿ Main Murree Rd¿ Islamabad	